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The Registrar,
University of Kota 2 ) FE B 2075

M.B.S. Marg, Near Kabir Circle
Kota-324 005

Rajasthan.

Sub: - Regarding upgrade the teaching level from UG to PG of the college already included under
Section 2(f)/12B of the UGC Act, 1956.
Sir,
With reference to the letter no.2065 dated 21.10.2023 received from the Principal Government
College Baran, District — Kota, Rajasthan — 325 205 on the subject cited above, | am directed to say that
. the updrade the teaching level from UG to PG of the college has been approved and incorporated in
the list of colleges maintained under Section 2(f)/12B of the UGC Act, 1956 under the head
Government, Aided College, established in 1966, teaching upto Bachelor’s degree and Permanently
affiliated to University of Kota, Kota is as under:-

Earlier Details of the College Revised Details of the College
Government College Baran, Government College Baran,
District — Kota, District — Kota,
Rajasthan — 325 205 Rajasthan — 325 205
Teaching level: Bachelor's Teaching level: Master’s

AISHE Code- 19478

The documents submitted in respect of the above College have been accepted by the University Grants

Commission.
. Yours faithfully,
’(Q' )
(Dr. Naresh Kumar Sharma)
Under Secretary
Copy to:-

The Principal, Government College Baran, District — Kota, Rajasthan — 325 205
2. The Secretary, Government of India, Ministry of Educatoin, Department of Higher Education,

Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi — 110 001.
3. The Principal Secretary (Higher Education), Government of Rajasthan VRC4+2JV. Block-IV, Dr. S.

Radhakrishnan Shiksha Sankul, Jawahar Lal Nehru Marg, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302015
4. The Joint Secretary, UGC, (SER-Hyderabad/SWR-Bangalore/NER-Guwahti/Northem Region), 35,
Ferozeshah Road, New Delhi— 110 001.

—

5. The Deputy Secretary, (Publication), UGC, with the request to update the list of colleges on UGC
website. 3 /
152/09 (Shila Ranga)
Section Officer
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